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Eric Fryson

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com)]

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:59 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman

Subject: Docket No. 110200-WU, Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water

Management Services, Inc.
Attachments: Notice of Substitution of Counsel for Applicant.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
(407) 830-6331
mfriedman(@rsbattorneys.com

b) Docket No. 110200-WU

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management
Services, Inc.
c) Water Management Services, Inc.

d) 2 pages

e) Notice of Substitution of Counsel for Applicant.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Application for increase in water ) DOCKET NO. 110200-WU
rates in Franklin County by )
Water Management Services, Inc. ) FILED: January 10, 2012
)
N EOF S N OF COUNSEL FOR APP

Applicant, WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. (“Utility” or “Applicant™), by
and through its undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of substitution of counsel for utility as

follows:
1. Vincent LoCurto, The LoCurto Law Firm, P.A., hereby withdraws as attorney for
Applicant and Martin S. Friedman, Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP, is hereby substituted

as attorney for Applicant, in this proceeding.

Wherefore, the above-referenced attorneys re

make the substitution described above effective this

Tallahassee, FL 3230
Telephone (850)566-1601

Ficgimile) (850y727-
<.

MARTIN S. FRIED , ESQ.
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
Florida Bar No. 01

766 North Sun Drive

Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

Telephone (407)830-6331

Facsimile (407)830-8522
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that a copy of this document was delivered by U.S. Mail to the persons
listed

\
below on January é 2012.

Ralph R. Jaeger and Martha Barrera

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

On behalf of the Florida Public Service Commission (Staff)

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399-1400

On behalf of the Citizens of the State of Flarida




